
From: Hindin, Jennifer
To: Jae Lim
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181004-04890; Call Sign: E191262
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2:24:41 PM
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Hi Jae,
I have confirmed the coordinates. They were slightly off. Here is the accurate information and
a few photos. Please let me know if additional information would be helpful.
Jen
 

198 W Center St
Kaysville, UT 84037

41°02'08.1"N 111°56'28.5"W
 

270 West Burton Lane
Kaysville, UT

41°00'35.7"N 111°56'35.1"W
 

2005 North 900 East
Provo UT

40°15'35.5"N 111°38'41.0"W
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The correct address in Provo Utah is 2005 North 900 East, Provo, UT

 
 
 

 
 
 
From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 10:08 AM
To: Hindin, Jennifer <JHindin@wileyrein.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20181004-04890; Call Sign: E191262
 
Hi Jennifer Hindin,
 
I’m unable to verify antenna location at these coordinates.
 
Please verify coordinates.



 
Thanks.
 
 

 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
202-418-2899

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client
communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward
this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by
sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com. 


